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TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk

DATE: April 17, 2024

APPROVING APPOINTMENT(S) OF:
________________________________
________________________________

TO THE FIVE MEMBER MARGATE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FOR A TERM COMMENCING APRIL 17, 2024 -
MARCH 19, 2025

BACKGROUND: The Margate Board of Adjustment is a five (5) member board with one (1) year terms. The passing of
Ordinance 2013-2 on March 6, 2013, created the current appointment and application procedures for the Margate Board
of Adjustment.   At the March 20, 2024 City Commission meeting 3 appointments were made, leaving 2 to be appointed
at the April 17, 2024 meeting.

The backup includes:

· Resolution

· Ordinance 2013-2

· Board of Adjustment applications

Board of Adjustment (Current Members)

· Joao D. Brandao

· Erin Enwright

· Barbara Farias

Application(s) on file: David Bowman, Kandi Harris, Jonathan Kraljic and Sloan Robbins

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

CONTACT PERSON: Jennifer M. Johnson, City Clerk
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